
U.S. Department 
of Transportation 

Pipeline and Hazardous 
Materials Safety 
Administration 

MAY 0 1 2012 

Ms. AnaZax 
Export/Import Shipping Manager 
Diamon-Fusion International, Inc. 
9361 Irvine Blvd. 
Irvine, CA 92618 

Ref. No. 11-0252 

Dear Ms. Zax: 

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE 
Washington, D.C. 20590 

This responds to your October 7, 2011 request for clarification on shipping "UN 1162, 
Dimethydichlorosilane, 3(8), PG II", by aircraft under the Hazardous Materials Regulations 
(HMR; 49 CPR Parts 171-180). Specifically, you ask if this material was intended to be 
forbidden for air transport under the HMR. 

In accordance with §§ 171.22( e) and 172.101, this material is currently forbidden for 
transportation by aircraft under the HMR, and cannot be shipped unless a special permit or other 
authorization to ship this material is obtained from the Associate Administrator (AA); even 
though it is authorized by the International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) Technical 
Instructions and the International Aviation Transport Association (lATA) recommendations. 

I hope this answers your inquiry. If you need additional assistance, please contact this office at 
(202) 366-8553. 

Sincerely, 

~_s~~ 
Ben Supko 
Acting Chief, Standards Development 
Standards and Rulemaking Division 



Drakeford, Carolyn (PHMSA) 

From: INFOCNTR (PHMSA) 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, October 11, 2011 4:33 PM 
Drakeford, Carolyn (PHMSA) 

Subject: FW: Letter of Interpretation Needed 

Hi Carolyn, 

We received the following request for a letter of interpretation. 

Thanks, 
Victoria 

From: Ana Zax [mailto:ana@diamonfusion.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 3:58PM 
To: INFOCNTR (PHMSA) 
Cc: 'Amar Durrani'; 'License and Order Administrator' 
Subject: Letter of Interpretation Needed 

Dear To Whom it may concern: 

Based on my understanding and my conversations with Mike Stevens and Andrew, I need to have clarification of the 
issue on flying UN1162 Dimethydichlolrosilane. Per the highlighted information below, it seems that it wasn't intended 
to be forbidden. 

Please let me know if you need anything to help you process this letter of interpretation. 

Thankyo;u forl99tacting ourc()rnpany inregar~iJoyour shiRQ'ient';qc{UN 1162, Di'tri'~~nyldl<;~ldtqsilane. As you probably 
already l<now, LiN 1162, DirnetllyldichlorosilarH~';,3(8};PG fl is forbid del) fn ~he CFR4,9fand l~t.22,:ftheseare the 
additional conditlonsl9J us~.,9f:.the internatibna l,~e{~lations) ;tates that.'N:o•person m~Voff~r to'r tran$portation or 
tran~porta:,~azardoUs;mater:i~i that ls:forpiddEm n:iateri(ll qt pac~age (ls,d~~igpat~d in;'...:'~ndjfhst~ ~i?iu~mn 9(c:~fand:9(b) 
W,hich are'tne columns fgr airctaft~hip!J}Emts~~ therefQJe~ '(j N liB~, Dirnethyldlcf'llordsilan~ ~clinnot 6€;shipped Ul)less Cl 

' -,..:,.;,,'',. . ' ' -~'·. ,>: '; , ... ·, .-<.:-.''0":' .-;h,<:""'. ' .. ', ··. ·, . .,.· ~." .' ·,,; .• ' .. ·'<_·. ' .·~ ':, ·. 
special permito(authoritijtion tc}5$t;iiptH:i$,rnat~riaiJrom,t~e, U$ is obtained eventhoygh jfs authorized by,IATA/ICAO. 

• • "'. • " ••• .·, • • • c 

For your ac:Jditio~al ihformatiorl•r there are a number of cargcf"~irline~ti:e. i.Jps andbelta) h~ve put 'festrictions for 
shipping this, material On their ~i:rc,raft · · · · · · , · · 

' . 

Thanks, 

Ana Zax 
Export/Import Shipping Manager 

OlAMON-FUSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
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O<O o0 ooll !H .. ,:::.;,·.h .• J-~····~;..~ "' 

93611rvine Blvd 
Irvine, CA 92618 

+1949.388.8000 Phone x222 
+1 949.388.3299 Fax 

iiH.800.213.0793 T/ Fin U.S. 
Blana@diamonfusion.com Email 

***New ***USltEN to and VIEW DFI's new media player to learn more about what Df~ can do for you: 
http://www.vocalstream.com/audioblast/diamonfusion/audioblast.html 

Visit our website at: www.DFinanotechnology.com 

This message and any attachments are confidential, for the exclusive use of the addressee and may be legally privileged. Any other distribution, use or 
reproduction is unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from 
your system. 

rA Before printing this document, think about your personal responsibility to the environment. 
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